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F. No. ISSGPU/2022-23/

Date: 11.07.2023

To,

The President
ISSGPU
ICAR-CSWRI, Avikanagar

Sub: Request for Extension period of ISSGPU Executive - reg.

Sir,

It is brought to your kind attention that the present executive has completed its
tenure and for electing new executive. Dr. Ajay Kumar, Principal Scientist.
ICAR-CSWRI. Avikanagar has been given the responsibility for conducting
election for new executive during GB Meeting of ISSGPU National Seminar at
Avikanagar on 12.11.2022. The efforts are being made by Dr. Ajay Kumar and
present executive members to update the list of 1SSGPU life members. The
updation of email and addresses of members of society is long pending and time

consuming work, hence it may take few more months. Before conducting
——

———

election for new exccutives it is necessary to update the list of ISSGPU life
members so that more members may take part in electing new executive. For

updation of this list present executive needs some extension period

Therefore, you are requested to Kindly extend the tenure of present executive

till the updation of ISSGPU life members list and formation of new executive.

With kind regards.

(Gopal Dass)
Secretary, ISSGPU
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